
 

 

 

Subject: Queries raised for Tender Enquiry: PROC-SERVICES/CB/EXPL-5221/2021 FOR HIRING OF SERVICES UNITS FOR SUJAWAL 
SOUTH 3D PROJECT, DISTRICT SUJAWAL SINDH by QFAWS Engineering (Pvt) Ltd. 

Clarification OGDCL Response 

1.  Duty Timing & Leave days (to arrange alternate) 
12 hrs.( from sun rise till sun set ,no leaves for 
worker hired through  third party contractor. 

2.  Food, Accommodation & Local Transport will provide by OGDCL or at our end? 
Food/accommodation will not be provided 
,transport facility is from camp to the field & 
vice versa. 

3.  Worker’s Per day rate must be paid as decided by OGDCL or may pay as per our settlement? As per OGDCL prescribed service units rates. 

4.  Commission % will quote on excluding tax or including tax? Commission is exclusive of Tax 

5.  
As this project is in Sindh, then SST 13% would be charged for Sujawal Sindh Project or PST 
16% for OGDCL? 

As per Provisional tax rates  

6.  As list of project is required (Is It mandatory for same job or may be submitted any project)? Having seismic operation experience. 


